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Toppoc kot Ktriplo tng ";=
NpwtoeAAadikAic Il mepLodou
(«Ktripro W-84»)

Hx

Metd tnv Kataotpodn tng «OKiog Twv Kepapwv» amo mupkayld yupw oTo
2200 m.X., Ta ouvTpippa tng dtapopdwdnkav oe xaunAoé ynhodo Stapétpou
oxebov 19 W. (2X. 1, 2). To avaToALKo Kal To SUTLKO TR Tou yRAodou Bpioko-
VTOV EVTOC TwV opilwv tng Owkiag, evw To BOPELO KAl TO VOTLO EKTELVOVTAV O€
anootaon 3,25 Y. ano Toug e€wTepLkoU¢ Tolxouc tTnG. H kopudn tou Bplokotav
1,24/1,14 p. pnAotepa amo to danedo tng. H mepidpépeld tou oploBetTrBOnKe
oo oTPOYYUAEUEVOUC AlBOUC, E0WTEPLKA TWV OTIOLWV TooBeTRONKaV TAQKO-
eldelc kal xovopoeldeic AiBot, evw n avw emidpaveld Tou KAAUPONKE HE YW
Kol LLKPEC TMETPEG (ZX. 2, Ewk. 1).

H KaTtooKeun autry OVOUAOTNKE CUUPBATLKA Ao TOUG avaokadelg «TUpBOC»
AOYw NG LOPPOAOYLKNC CUVADELAG TOU UE avTioToLya TAPLKA PVNUELD, av KoL
dev neplékAele Tadeg. MBavotata AELTOUPYOUOE WG KOAKA» TNG EPEUTWHMEVNG
«Owiag Twv Kepapwv», Tovilovtag tn onpaoio mou gixe Katd tn ovvtopn ot-
GpKeLa TNG XProng Tng.

ApxKa elxe BewpnBel OTL 0 TUUPOG KATACKEUAOTNKE ATIO TOUG VEOUC KOTOLKOUG
¢ meploxng tnv NpwtosAhadikn Il mepiodo (2300/2200-2050/2000 m.X.), ev-
SeXOoUEVWE O0TO TTAAOLO «LEPOTIOINONG» TOU XWPOU TNE EPEMWHEVNG «OLKkiag
TwV Kepapwv». H cuyxpovn Opwe Epguva, Bact{OPEVN OTLC OLOLOTNTEC TOU UE
TOUBoUC TNG NpwTtoeAAadIkAG Il meplddou Tou €xouv epeuvnOel oe AAAEG Te-
PLOXEG (OAuvumia, Orfa), aAAd KoL OTOV ETILUEANUEVO TPOTIO KATOLOKEUNG TOU,
arnodideL MAEov TNV (6puor] Tou 0TOUG KATOlkoug Tou TEAoUC TG MpwTtosAAadL-
kNG Il meptodou, TNV mapapovn Tn¢ EYKATAAELP NG TOU OLKLOUOU.

Ouvéol katotkol tnG MpwtoeAAadikng Il meplodou dev eykataotadBnkov apxka
oTNV MEPLOXN TOU TUBOU AOyw TG KALlong Tou dLapopdwpévou e6adoug, aldd
(dpuoav TovV OLKLOPO TOUC OTNV ETLITESN EKTAON OTA OVOTOALKQ, TTPOC TN HEPLA
¢ BaAaocoac. KabBwg Opwe Ue TNV Apodo Tou XPOVou 0 TUHBOC KATEPPEE, N
oxedov enimedn MAEoV MEPLOXN TOU KATOLKNONKE ATtd TOV CUVEXWE AUEAVOLE-
vO MANBUGUO TNG KOWVOTNTAG. XOPAKTNPLOTIKO SV TNG EYKATAOTAONG AUTHG
amnoteAel To aPLdwTto KTNpLlo mou ovopdotnke ocupBatikd «Ktplo W-84» kot
KatéAaBe Tunpa tou TUUPBoU (ZX. 3). Atatnpouvtal ta AlBoktiota Bepéla Svo
Tolywv Tou mAdtouc 0,45 ., evw n avwdopur tou Ba Atav mALBLVN Kal n eniong
TALVOLVN otéyn tou emimedn. H 1oxupn Kataokeun Twv ocwlopevwy Bepeiiwy
TOU 0€ oUVOUAOUO HE TNV KATwdEPELA TOU TUHBOU oTa SUTLKA UTTOSELKVUOUV
otL To aPLdwTo auto ktiplo dev 1EBete AANo dwudtio. H emidpdavela Tou eow-
TEPLKOU XWPOU Tou avepyetal ota 24,79 2. O peyahog aplOpoc Bpauvopévwy
rmBoslbwy ayyeiwv kat appopewv ouv BpeOnkav KUplwe oe emadrn UE TOV €U-
Buypappo toixo tou (EwK. 2), KaBwg KoL N eVPECH ATIOAVOPOKWUEVWY CTIOPWV
KpLBaplol Kol KOUKLWY AVAUECA TOUG, LOpTUPOUV OTL To «Ktrplo W-84» aro-
TEAOUOE QMOBNKEUTLKO XWPO TNG KOWOTNTOG yla £16n Statpodrg Kal CXETIKA
oKeln, UTO TOV €AEYXO TOU apxnyou tnc. To «Ktriplto W-84» kataotpadnke
Qo TUPKAYLA.
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Zx. 1. Katoyn tng «Owkiag Twv Kepapwv» e TNV mepLdEpeLa tou TUUBOU.
[Mnyn: Aueptkavikn SxoAn KAaoikwv Zroudwv atnv Adrva, Apxeio Avaokapwv NAépvag].

Plan 1. The House of the Tiles with the tumulus circle.
[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive].
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Ix. 3. Katoyn tou ktnpiou tng NpwtoeAadikng Il eptodou («Ktrpo W-84») pe tnv mepidepela tou TURBOU:
TIPOTELWVOUEVN QMOKATAOTAON.

[Mnyn: Aueptkavikn SxoAn KAaoikwv Zrtoudwv atnv Adrva, Apxeio Avaokapwv Aépvag].

Plan 3. Building of the Early Helladic Il period (Building W-84) with the tumulus circumference: suggested

restoration.
[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive].
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ZX. 2. Topr Tou TUPOU TMAVW oo Ta epeimia TNG «Okiag Twv KepAuwv».
[Mnyn: Aueptkavikn SxoAn KAaowkwv Srtoudwv atnv ASrva, Apxeio Avaokapwv Aépvag].

Plan 2. Section of the tumulus above the ruins of the House of the Tiles.
[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive].

Ew. 1. TURpa TNG VOTLOG TTE-
pLdEpeLag Tou TUMPBOU KATA
™V avaokadn.

[Mnyn: Aueptkavikn SxoAn KAaotkwv
ZrouvSwv atnv Adrva, Apxeio Avaoka-
pwv Népvag, €tog 1953].

Fig. 1. Segment of the south

tumulus circumference

during excavation.

[Source: American School of Classical
Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations
Archive, year 1953].

Ewk. 2. To Ktrjpto tng MpwtoeA\adikng Il meplddou («Ktrplo W-84») katd tnv avackadn.
[Minyn: Aueptkavikn SxoAn KAaowwv Emoubwv otnv ASrva, Apxeio Avaokapwv Aépvag, £tog 1956].

Fig. 2. Building of the Early Helladic Ill period (“Building W-84") during excavation.

[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive, year 1956].

Tumulus and Building of
the Early Helladic Il period
(“Building W-84")

After the destruction of the House of the Tiles by fire around 2200 BC, its debris
were formed into a low, circular mound almost 19 m in diameter (Plans 1, 2).
The eastern and western parts of the mound were within the House ’s limits,
while the northern and southern ones extended at a distance of 3.25 m from
its outer walls. Its top was 1.24/1.14 m higher than the floor of the House. It
was circumscribed by rounded stones, inside of which flat and coarse stones
were placed, while its upper surface was covered with soil and small stones
(Plan 2, Fig. 1).

This construction was conventionally named a “tumulus” by the excavators due
to its morphological similarity to respective funerary monuments, even though
no relevant finds like burials were found in its interior. The tumulus appears
to have served as a marker for the ruined House of the Tiles, emphasizing the
significance it once held, albeit for a short period of time.

It was initially thought that the tumulus was constructed by the new inhabitants
of the area in the Early Helladic Il period (2300/2200-2050/2000 BC), possibly
as a way of “sanctifying” the space of the ruined House of the Tiles. However,
based on the similarities with tumuli in other regions (Olympia, Thebes) and its
manner of construction, current research attributes it to the end of the Early
Helladic Il period (2200 BC), just before the abandonment of the settlement.

The new inhabitants of the Early Helladic Il period did not initially settle in the
area of the tumulus due to the slope of the formed terrain, but established their
settlement on the flat area to the east, towards the sea. But as the tumulus
collapsed over time, its now almost flat area was inhabited by the community’s
ever-increasing population. A typical example of this settlement is the apsidal
building that was conventionally named “Building W-84" and occupied part of
the tumulus (Plan 3). The stone-built foundations of two 0.45 m wide walls are
preserved, while its superstructure would have been of mud brick as well as its
flat roof. The strong construction of its surviving foundations combined with
the slope of the tumulus to the west indicate that this apsidal building had no
other room. It is estimated to have covered an area of almost 25 m?. The large
number of broken pithoid storage jars and amphorae found mainly in contact
with its straight wall (Fig. 2), as well as the finding of charred barley seeds and
beans among them, testify that Building W-84 would have been a community
storage area for foodstuffs and related utensils, under the control of its leader.
Building W-84 was destroyed by fire.
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